APPENDIX B.8

ansax Coupe

From: I

Sent: 23 May 2016 17.51
To; Licensing
Subject: Application by South South West - Clives Bar, 95 Queens Road, Leicester.

FAC The Licensing Section
Regarding the licensing request by South South West for a license at Clives Bar, QGueens Road.

As a resident within a very shaort distance from Olives Bar | would like to complain about the license application putin by
South South West.

Being a large corner property, unlike some of the other bars on Queens Road, Olives backs onto a significant amount of
residential. The previous bar had a license until 11pm, this meant loud music up 1@ 11.30-12pm at the weekends and
sometimes midweek such as live music nights and student nights. As somebody who has to get up early for work and
would normally go to sleep at 10-10.20pm this was very frustrating. Musie carries easily within such short proximity
,especially as it gets hot in the bar so the windows are always opened. [t would be esnecially difficult to sleep when they
had live bands, as | am sure you ¢an imagine drums, base etc is extremely loud. With the na smoking law this also
means large groups talking loudly outside increasing the disturbance as well as creating a lot of litter.

Personally | do not wani a bar on the property at all and would like to register my complaint as such. However if this
licensa is automatically granted do to there being a license in the past ) would like te register my complaint of a late
licence to midnight which is completely unsuitable for a residential area and the live music licence due to the high level
of valurne this creates.

Please could you respond in recognition of receipt of this email s6 | know it has reached the correct department.

Kind Regards




